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|:| Report Only |Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School Senior, MariaFernanda Salinas for being accepted
to the Yale University Class of 2028 and for receiving a full-ride scholarship.

D Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fundina source: Identifv the source of funds if anv are reauired.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




L ; : 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal

Re: Board Recognition for MariaFernanda Salinas

DATE: February 1, 2024

I would like to officially request the recognition of MariaFernanda Salinas for her
acceptance to Yale University Class of 2028 and for receiving a full-ride scholarship. Her
accomplishment reflects on all her hard work and dedication to her studies. MariaFernanda is a
true inspiration to the next generation of Eagles to soar high in the direction of their dreams.

Please help me in recognizing MariaFernanda Salinas for achieving such a high accomplishment.
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Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS Mr, ohn%eyuty Superintendent for C&I



